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From: Phyllis Beaulieu
To: Andrea Maynes (amaynes@westmelville.com)
Cc: Erik Skiby (eskiby@nunavutwaterboard.org)
Subject: FW: 120717 2BE-NQN0914 Requirement for Annual Report and Water Use Fees
Date: Tuesday, July 17, 2012 10:35:00 AM
Importance: High


Further to my email below there is also the outstanding fees due for 2012 totaling $211.70 so the
total outstanding is $271.70.  Sorry, I missed the payment which was due on June 18, 2012 which
has already gone past.
Regards,
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 27
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
 
From: Phyllis Beaulieu 
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2012 10:30 AM
To: Andrea Maynes (amaynes@westmelville.com)
Cc: Erik Skiby (eskiby@nunavutwaterboard.org)
Subject: 120717 2BE-NQN0914 Requirement for Annual Report and Water Use Fees
Importance: High
 
Dear Andrea – the 2011 annual report for the above file has not been received, nor has the water
use fees for 2011 and 2012.  Because the due date is prior to the NWB letter and calculator being
provided to all licensees on June 20, 2011, the payment is $30.00 for each year for a total owing of
$60.00.  The NWB will expect these outstanding issues to be actioned prior to the assignment being
approved by our Board.
Regards,
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 27
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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